From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent:  11/11/2012 6:17:17 PM

To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS);
Catherine Sandoval (cjs@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: Fwd: Your Upcoming Reservation at Alewife

Catherine - I believe we are within walking distance or a short cab ride. Shall we meet in the
lobby at 1145 ? If you are on a tight schedule, we can always dine at the hotel restaurant.

I should also warn you that I had experimental surgery on my vocal cords Wednesday, and I'm
going to be a challenge for your ear

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

Begin forwarded message:

From: Alewife Reservations <member services@opentable.com>
Date: November 11, 2012, 12:02:37 AM EST

To: Brian Cherry <bkc7@pge.com>

Subject: Your Upcoming Reservation at Alewife

Dear Brian,

Just a reminder, you've got a reservation coming up!

Alewife will be ready for your party of 4 at 12:00 PM on Monday, November
12, 2012, Confirmation Number: 1816149764

Be sure to check in with the maitre d' when you arrive. Upon dining, you will receive
100 OpenTable Points.

From the restaurant:

Thank you for choosing Alewife. Should your plans change, please let us know. We
look forward to serving you. Alewife experiences a high volume of business before

performances at the Hippodrome Theatre.

If you are attending a show after dining with us, please note "Pre-Theatre” in
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the box below, so we can accommodate your party in a timely fashion. Alewife
reserves the right to cancel reservations if you party does not show within 15
minutes of reservation time. Thank you for choosing Alewife.

Pay with your Chase Sapphire®™card and earn 2X reward points when you dine at
restaurants. It's yours to enjoy. Not a Chase Sapphire cardmember? Learn more.

BOOK A LIMO (service provided by Limos.com): Arrive in Style the easy way at
affordable prices. Reserve your Limo now at:
http://www.opentable.com/limo.aspre=Nxpisa8W7XY%253d&cmpid=limo 24 hour

To get there:

Alewife

21 N Eutaw Street Baltimore, MD 21201
Cross Street:

(410) 545-5112

See menus, map & more >

Invite vour party >

Update vour reservation date, time or party size >

Cancel vour reservation >

As always, thanks for using OpenTable,

Happy Dining!
The OpenTable Team
www.OpenTable.com.

PS. Making or changing reservations on the go is a snap with OpenTable Mobile.

** Questions about your reservation? You can always contact Alewife at (410) 545-5112 with
any guestions.

Got a question for OpenTable? Visit Support.OpenTable.com to get answers!

PLANNING A PARTY? With the new OpenTable Private Dining pages, you can see photos and
descriptions of hundreds of restaurants and find the ideal spot for your event. Try it now!
http://www.opentable.com/info/banguets. aspx’m=18&cmpid=em trigger 24hr reg private
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